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Angel DeFilippo, Esq.

Grieco, Oates & DeFilippo, LLC
414 Eagle Rock Avenue, Suite 200
West Orange, New Jersey 07052

M. Sheila Jeffrey, Esq.
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James T. Gill, Esq.
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Patrick J. Hermesmann, Esq.

Law Offices of Terkowitz & Hermesmann
400 Atrium Drive, P.O. Box 6745
Somerset, NJ 08875-6745

Re:  Thomas Kline, ¢t al. v. Loman Auto Group, et al.

Docket No,: MRS-L-3575-08
Date of Loss: February 24, 2007
Dear Counselors:

Further to our telephone conference with Judge Rand and the trial deposition of David
Dillon, we have determined that Mr. Dillon’s testimony is necessary to authenticate Chrysler’s
responses and submissions to the NHTSA Office of Defects Investigation with regard to the
current investigation of the Jeep Grand Cherokee commenced by the Center for Auto Safety.
Therefore, if all parties are willing to stipulate to the authenticity of these documents and their
exhibits by way of an Affidavit from Mr. Dillon, then discovery and trial depositions will not be
necessary, and the pending motion for a protective order filed by plaintiffs will be resolved.



